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NAVI MUMBAI MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 
City Engineer Department  

 

“Development of Renewable Energy Project Facilities of Hydro Electric Power Plant of 1.5 MW and Floating Solar PV Power Plant of 

100MW at Morbe Dam.” 

 

 

Tender Notice No. NMMC/CE/370/2021-2022 
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Sr. 

No. 
Name of Prospective Bidder Query from the Prospective Bidder Clarification 

1 Prime Energy India 

If we do not have the experience of floating solar, but we do qualify for the other criteria 

mentioned in the tender, can we still participate in the tender and would the Hon. Municipal 

authorities consider us eligible if other financial conditions are met by us. 

Such agency may be qualified. As per the clause 2.9 Sr. – III mentioned 

in the Tender document and as per the provisions of the Ministry of 

Finance Office Memorandum dated 14-07-2009, Successful Bidder 

shall enter into Agreement / MoU within a period of 90 days from the 

date of signing of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with the agency 

having technological expertise & successful experience of the 

Floating Solar Power Project or Solar Project on Water body of at least 

10% of the Project Capacity mentioned in this tender document 

including O & M for at least 2 (two) years. 

2 InSolare Energy Pvt Ltd 

We hereby confirm that, even though we do not have experience of Floating Solar, we could 

participate in the tender and hope you shall make us eligible if other financial conditions are 

met by us. 

3 Radiance Renewables Private Limited 

As you are aware that, floating solar is a new concept in India and not many developers have 

experience in it.  

Furthermore, we want to reassure you that we are evaluating the financial requirements 

outlined in the RFP. Given this, we hope that you will consider us eligible if all other financial 

requirements are met. 

 

Sd/- 

(Shri Sanjay Gopal Desai) 

City Engineer  

Navi Mumbai Municipal Corporation 


